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LIST OF INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES

Interested and Affected Parties

'indraa@iway.na' Elna Steyn Neighbour
'eggs@waldschmidteggs.com' Eckard Waldschmidt Neighbour
'julia@urbangreenafrica.net' Julia L. Bashir Interested Party




COMMENTS RECEIVED FROM I&APS

COMMENTS

From: Julia Bashir <julia@urbangreenafrica.net>

Sent: Monday, 23 June 2025 12:27 pm

To: carien@greenearthnamibia.com

Subject: EIA & EMP for Abattoir/slaughterhouse on Rem. Ptn 87, Farm Brakwater No. 48

Dear sirfmadam,

The above-mentioned subject refers.

As per your notice placed in the printed media of Friday 20/06/2025, and on behalf of
Brakwater & Emmarentia (Mix location) community, | hereby request to be registered as
an I&AP.

Kindly send me the BID. Thank you.

Kind regards

Julia L. Bashir




BID SENT TO I&APS AND NEIGHBOURS

Background Information Document for the operation of an abattoir (Indraai Abattoir) on the Remainder of ...
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Dear Sir / Madam

Green Earth Environmental Consultants are conducting an Environmental Impact Assessment for the operation of an abattoir (Indraai Abattoir)
which is located on the Remainder of Portion 87 of Farm Brakwater No. 48, Windhoek, Khomas Region. See attached a Background Information
Document which provides information on the proposed project, the possible impacts on the receiving environment and the environmental

assessment process to be followed.

Should you have any guestions regarding the project, please contact Green Earth Environmental Consultants at the contact details provided on
Page 1 of this document. The closing date for any questions, comments, inputs or information is 25 July 2025.

Kind regards

Carien

Green Earth

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS




